hﬁ-ﬁ-‘-‘a‘r-hﬁ:.:.-..._. Sl b iy Gl ad i

W. LAURENCE DICKEY MARION B. SHARP
EDITOR GEN. MANAGE R

- T
KANSAS CITY JOURNALDOST
DAILY AND SUNDAY

KANSAS CITY MISSOURI

November y

i Fa G .Allen
University of Kanseas
Lawrence,Kas,

Dear Dr, Allen:

Would it be pos 8ible for the Kansas baskdball
squwed to appear liere in a game early in Decanb er?

I would like to arrange a progrem to be
present ed during the annual baske thall rules int erpretaiions
meeting, with the baske thall game a maln attraction arnd
a coaches? clinic an only slightly less important func tion.

Thanks for an early reply.

--Lnlu

Slncerely,
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